YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 – 4:30pm Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Marjorie Renicker called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order at 4:30pm on July 13, 2022, at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti (4:32pm), Carlton Ashlock, Desiree Hastey and Eva Teagarden. Trustee Ashlock led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS	There were no public comments.	
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Renicker directed Board members to the July 13, 2022, Agenda for their review and approval. President Renicker requested that agenda items 7.2 and 7.3 be pulled from the regular agenda.	MOTION: To approve the July 13, 2022, Agenda with the removal of items 7.2 and 7.3. MOTION: Desiree Hastey SECOND: Eva Teagarden MOTION APPROVED (4/4)
4. CONSENT AGENDA	President Renicker directed board members to the July 13, 2022, Consent Agenda for their review and approval. 4.1 Approval of June 15, 2022, Board Minutes 4.2 Approval of June 22, 2022, Board Minutes 4.3 Temporary County Teacher Certificates	MOTION: To approve the July 13, 2022, Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: Desiree Hastey SECOND: Eva Teagarden MOTION APPROVED (4/4)
5. PUBLIC HEARING	5.1 Student Interdistrict Appeal Hearing President Renicker called an interdistrict attendance appeal hearing to order at 4:32pm. The Board has convened to hear the appeal of Camon Houser, a student at the Wheatland Union High School District, the district of residence.	TRUSTEE NICOLETTI JOINED THE MEETING: 4:32pm APPEAL HEARING CALLED TO ORDER: 4:32pm

The hearing took take place in open session. **MOTION:** To close the interdistrict appeal hearing Board members introduced themselves. The **MOTION:** Eva student's mother Lorina Morales introduced Teagarden herself. There were no district representatives **SECOND:** Desiree Hastey present during the hearing. APPEAL HEARING **ADJOURNED:** 4:46pm Ms. Morales addressed the board regarding the (5/5)appeal. Board members asked clarifying questions. **MOTION:** To deny the interdistrict attendance appeal for student Camon Upon a motion by Eva Teagarden, and duly seconded by Desiree Hastey, President Renicker Houser, based upon its declared the hearing closed at 4:46pm. merits **MOTION:** Desiree The Board deliberated and decided as to the Hastev **SECOND:** Carlton deposition of the appeal as follows: The appeal is denied, based upon its Ashlock **AYES:** Marjorie merits. The student, Camon Houser, shall Renicker; Carlton attend school in the Wheatland Union Ashlock; Desiree Hastey High School District, the district of **NOES:** John Nicoletti; residence, for the 2022-2023 school year. Eva Teagarden MOTION APPROVED (3/5)6. SUPERINTENDENT'S **6.1 Quarterly Report on Williams** REPORT **Uniforms Complaints** Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, reviewed the 4th Ouarter Report on Williams Uniform Complaints. No complaints were filed April 1, 2022 – June 30, 2022. **6.2** This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest Bobbi Abold introduced YCOE's new Director of Curriculum and Instruction Sima Gandhi. Ms. Gandhi introduced herself to the Board.

	Trustee Nicoletti shared information on the local FFA program as it related to the 2022 Yuba Sutter Fair.	
7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	6.1 Charter Authorization and Oversight Presentation	
	Bobbi Abold introduced Barbara Mandelbaum of Mandelbaum Consulting. Ms. Mandelbaum joined the Board meeting via Zoom teleconference.	
	Ms. Mandelbaum gave an informational presentation on charter authorizing and oversight, including the process for material revisions to existing charters.	
	Board members asked questions that were addressed by Ms. Mandelbaum and Ms. Abold.	
8. ADVANCED PLANNING	8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting August 10, 2022 – 4:30pm Location: Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901	
9. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 6:02pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden MEETING ADJOURNED: 6:02pm

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.

Francisco Reveles

Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education